Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor CAO
TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: OCTOBER 30, 2015

SUBJECT: Grant for Forcible Door Entry Training Prop for Division of Fire and
Emergency Services

Request:

Request Council authorization to accept award of state funds in the amount of $7,750 from
the Kentucky Fire Commission for purchase of a forcible door entry training prop for the
Division of Fire and Emergency Services

Why are you requesting?

The Kentucky Fire Commission has offered the LFUCG Division of Fire and Emergency
Services state funds in the amount of $7,750 for the purchase of a training prop designed to
provide suppression personnel with hands on training regarding forcible door entry. The
prop contains a variety of door security systems in use and can be rigged to simulate non-
standard systems. The prop gives fire crews experience defeating actual systems they will
encounter in the field.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

$7,750 in state funds is being budgeted for Fiscal Year 2016. No matching funds are
requited. No costs have been identified for future budget years.

Are the funds budgeted: BA 6991 is in process.
File Number: 1365 -15
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